Kilowwa

Engineering Corporation

Street Improvements and Storm Drainage Facilities Certification Letter

June 16, 2022

Mr. Brad Walters

El Paso County Development Services
2880 International Circle Suite 110
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80910

RE: The Glen Filing No 10

Dear Mr. Walters:

On behalf of Glen Development Company, Kiowa Engineering hereby requests that the public storm
drainage facilities, and public street improvements, installed as a part of the Glen a Widefield Filing
No. 10 development, be accepted for County Maintenance.

Public Storm Drainage Facilities

The construction of public storm drainage Facilities for the Glen a Widefield Filing No 10 were
observed by Kiowa Engineering Corporation. These facilities have been constructed in general
compliance with the approved design plans and specifications as filed with the County.

The detention basin as-constructed drawings are attached (Sheets 11 and 12).

Based upon this information and information gathered during periodic site visits to the project
during the installation of the storm sewer facilities, Kiowa Engineering Corporation is of the
opinion that the storm drainage facilities have been constructed in general compliance with the
approved design plans and specifications as filed with the County. Two additional forebays will be
installed in the future. The interim storage capacity of the basin is adequate for future Filing No. 11
and 12. The ‘regular’ riprap on the upstream side of the wall be be replaced with soil riprap with
the improvements related to Filings No. 11 and 12.

The Site and adjacent properties (as affected by work performed under the County permit) are
stable with respect to settlement and subsidence, sloughing of cut and fill slopes, revegetation or
other ground cover. The Site Grading and Paving meet or exceed the minimum design
requirements.

The Public Street Improvements

The Public Street Improvements for The Glen at Widefield Filing No 10 consist of; curb and gutter,
asphalt paving, crosspans, pedestrian ramps, and signage for the following street segments:

* Peaceful Valley Road (from Glen Filing No. 8 to Marksheffel Road)

* Pennycress Drive (from Glen Filing No. 8 to Peaceful Valley Road)

* Buffalo Bur Trail (from Pennycress Drive to cul-de-sac)

Based upon information gathered during construction and post-construction, Kiowa Engineering
Corporation is of the opinion that the street improvements have been constructed in general
compliance with the approved design plans and specifications as filed with the County.
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